

Thanks everyone – lets go for Monday 13th January, 3-4pm.
ONS will call [redacted] and [redacted] – let me know beforehand if I should call a room instead of your direct numbers.

Thanks,
Melissa

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@stonewall.org.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2019 14:46
To: [redacted] >; Randall, Melissa <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; Morgan, Maggie <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Hi all

The timings on the 13th and 14th work well for me.

Thanks

[redacted]

From: [redacted]
Sent: 16 December 2019 14:18
To: Randall, Melissa <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@stonewall.org.uk>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; Morgan, Maggie <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Hi All,
Unless it's the only date that [redacted] can do, I'd prefer for this to be the 13th (3-4pm) or 14th if possible.

Many thanks,

[redacted]
[redacted]
[redacted]
[redacted]



From: Randall, Melissa <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2019 08:40
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@stonewall.org.uk>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>; Morgan, Maggie <[redacted]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Hi [REDACTED]

Trying to tie down the dates for a January catch-up, does an hour in any of the following timeslots work for you? These would all need to be by phone:

8th between 1.30 and 4pm
13th 1-2pm or 3-4pm
14th between 1pm and 2.30pm

Thanks,
Melissa

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 13 December 2019 14:39
To: Randall, Melissa <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Hi All,
Just to let you know that I can no longer do the 9th except after 2.30.

Thanks,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



From: Randall, Melissa [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 December 2019 08:56
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Hi [REDACTED]

I will look at dates soon - but thought answer to your question might be useful today ahead of your meeting later.

We're involved in the Unified Information Standard for Protected Characteristics work that [REDACTED] runs – not just us, but other leads in ONS on other protected characteristics.

We also answer queries adhoc from NHS researchers – recently have been sharing some of the background work on our question development with [REDACTED]

We are happy to share anything that helps this project too, e.g. to help refine what you go onto test - we've done so many rounds of qualitative and quantitative testing its likely we have something to help in many instances - we're happy if it saves some time/costs somewhere.

Thanks,
Melissa

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 05 December 2019 10:18
To: Randall, Melissa <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Cc: Morgan, Maggie <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; Phelan, Lara <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@stonewall.org.uk>; [REDACTED]@stonewall.org.uk>; [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Thanks for your email, Melissa.
It's good to know this feedback, and I presume any other you get from the sector, will be taken into account.

Can I ask who you're working with at NHSE, so we can link them into the work we're doing there?

January works for me. On the phone I can do the 8th, 9th, 10th (before 3) or 13th. In person I can do the 8th, 14th (12-2.30), 16th (10-12).

I hope one of these is suitable.

Best wishes,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



From: Randall, Melissa <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 December 2019 13:16
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Morgan, Maggie <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; Phelan, Lara <[REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@stonewall.org.uk>; [REDACTED]@stonewall.org.uk>; [REDACTED]@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stakeholder engagement and Comms for Census SOGI questions

Hi [REDACTED]

Thank you very much for sharing this with me. I appreciate its time consuming for you – we value and consider everything that's shared with us. I'll take forward the guidance comments into the analysis of the rehearsal.

I'm aware of the challenge the WESC report has laid down. We are engaging with NHS and mindful of the timing!

Overall its great news as it will encourage others to collect too.

Should we book our post-rehearsal catch-up now? How does early January work for you?

Thanks,
Melissa